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March 27, 2025 

 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: Structured Asset Sales, LLC v. Sheeran et al., No. 24-981 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

I write on behalf of Respondents Edward Christopher Sheeran, Sony/ATV Music 
Publishing LLC, Atlantic Recording Corporation, BDi Music Ltd., Bucks Music Group Ltd., The 
Royalty Network, Inc., David Platz Music (USA) Inc., Amy Wadge and Jake Gosling (collectively, 
“Respondents”). 

 
The Court docketed the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case on 

March 13, 2025.  Absent a request for an extension of time, Respondents’ response, if Respondents 
determine to submit a response absent request therefor by the Court, is currently due on 
April 14, 2025.  Because we believe that petitioner has materially misrepresented the bases for the 
lower courts’ decisions, we do presently contemplate bringing this information to the attention of 
the Court. 

 
Due to other commitments and in accordance with this Court’s Rules 15.3 and 30.4, 

Respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension, to and including Wednesday, May 14, 2025, 
to file their response to the petition.  As stated, the requested extension has been necessitated by 
pre-existing discovery obligations and motion deadlines that both I and my colleagues on this 
matter have in other cases.  Further, because we represent nine separate respondents, coordinating 
their joint response will take a reasonable amount of time.   

 
Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Donald S. Zakarin 
PRYOR CASHMAN LLP 
 
Counsel of Record for Respondents  


